myellecondo

From: Lisa Theriault [LisaTheriault@mortgagebrokersottawa.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:30 PM

To: Currie, David; andrea@inZition.ca; info@myevecondo.com

Cc: jeanettso@mortgagebrokersottawa.com; Chris Spiteri; Crystal Gareau
Subject: RE: My EVECONDO Contact info

Hi Andrea - solicitor for the client is Christopher Spiteri, 141 Laurier Ave, suite 1100, Ottawa, ON K1P 5J3

Financing has aiso been approved pending appraisal, which was ordered today.
Please contact me directly should you require anything further,

Thnx

Lisa

Lisa Theriault, B.A., AMP
Mortgage Agent
MortgageBrokers.com

Regional Partner

(613) 860-1825 cell

(613) 692-3900 office

(613) 692-2810 fax

Apply Online www lisatheriault.ca

Important Message: This e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) named, and may be privileged and confidentilal.
If you received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message immediately. Any unauthorized
distribution, disclosure or copying (including any attachments), by other than the intended recipient, is prohibited.
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